
 

        COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

             CH I LDR EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  

          345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

         (530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Colusa County Office of Education - Children’s Services 

Early Head Start, Head Start, and State Funded Programs  

Regular Policy Council Meeting  

 

Date:   Wednesday, January 26, 2022 
 

Time:   9:00 a.m. 
 

Location: Education Village - 499 Margurite Street in Williams - Therapy Room (next to Multi-

Purpose Room)/or Via the Zoom Application  
 

Note:   Due to the Coronavirus COVID-19 Policy Council Members can also attend virtually  

 Early Head Start/Head Start/State Policy Council Meetings via the Application, Zoom.   

Zoom Meeting Information:   

Website:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lz

QT09 

Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Agenda 
1.0   Call Meeting to Order –  TIME: _____________ 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2.0  Roll Call 

 

3.0       Approve the Minutes of November 17 and December 15, 2021 Policy Council Meetings  

                                  Action 

                        

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____    

 

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations                Informational 

  4.1  Innovative Approaches to Literacy & Footsteps2Brillance - Stefanie Santana Silvas,  

    Project Director 

   

5.0  Program Planning/Budget                  Informational 

  5.1   Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report  

 

6.0  Reports                      Informational  

6.1  Secretary’s Report 

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


6.3  Content Area Training          

6.3.1 Curriculum – Donyale Miller, Certificated Division Director, Children’ 

Services  

6.4  Community Member Reports 

6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop, Marisa Apaseo, Employment Service Coordinator   

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Mike West 

6.5  Director’s Report  

6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by Other 

Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

  6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report – Family Engagement Coordinator, Lydia   

    Navarro 

 

7.0  Personnel                       Action 

None  

 

8.0  New Business                   Action 

  8.1  Approve the Ongoing Management System (Self-Assessment Process) 

  

action _____     motion ______    second ______    yes _____     no _____ 

 

  8.2  Approve the Internal Dispute (Impasse) Resolution Procedure 

 

    action _____     motion ______    second ______    yes _____     no _____ 

 

9.0       Correspondence                   Informational 

None  

 

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community           

 Representatives/Past Parents 

                       Action 

 action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _______ 

 

11.0  Announcements    

          

12.0 Advanced Planning                

12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  February 23, 2022 at 9:00am  

  (Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village, Therapy       

   Room/Via Zoom Application 

       

13.0 Adjournment –  TIME:_____________ 



 
        COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
             CH I LD R EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  
          345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 
         (530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Servicios de Niños 
Early Head Start/Head Start, Programas del Estado 

Junta Regular del Concilio de Pólizas  
 

Fecha:    miércoles, 26 de enero del 2022 
 

Horario:   9:00 a.m. 
 

Lugar:  Education Village, - 499 Margurite Street en Williams - Salón de Terapias/Por la 
 Aplicación Zoom   

 

Aviso:    Debido al Coronavirus COVID-19 los miembros del Concilio de Pólizas pueden asistir a 
 las Reuniones del Concilio de Pólizas de Early Head Start/Head Start/Estado u 
 través de la aplicación, Zoom.   

  Información de la reunión de zoom:   
    Sitio web: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09 
 Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 
 Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Agenda 
 
1.0  Dar comienzo a la junta-Hora: _____________ 
  1.1 Juramento de Lealtad 
 
2.0  Tomar lista de los presentes 
 
3.0  Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 17 de noviembre y 15 de diciembre  
  del 2021                       
                        Acción                                
  
  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 
 
4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones                 Información 
 4.1  Enfoques innovadores para la alfabetización Y Footsteps2Brillance,  
   Stefanie Santana Silvas, Directora del Programa 
   
5.0  Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa                Información 

5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta  
de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

6.0  Reportes                         Información  
6.1  Reporte de la Secretaria  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


6.2  Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 
6.3  Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos   
  6.3.1 Plan de estudios – Donyale Miller, Directora de División Certificada,    

           Servicios de Niños.     
 6.4  Reportes de Miembros de la Comunidad 

 6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios   
     de Empleo  

 6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Mike West  
6.5  Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 
financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, Información del Resumen 
de los Programas 

6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar – Coordinadora de Compromiso 
Familiar, Lydia Navarro 

 
7.0  Personal                    Acción 
  Ninguno 
 
8.0  Nuevo Negocios                      Acción 
  8.1  Aprobar el Sistema de Gestión Continua (Proceso de Autoevaluación) 
 
  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 
 
  8.2  Aprobar el Procedimiento de Resolución de Disputas Internas (Impasse) 
 
  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 
 
9.0  Correspondencia                                      Información 
  Ninguna 
      
10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o   
  Miembros de la Comunidad 
                        Acción 
  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 
 
11.0  Anuncios                     Información 
       
12.0 Planificación Avanzada  

12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  23 de febrero a las 9:00am., 
 (cuarto miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom 
  

13.0 Terminar la Junta – HORA: _________ 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 
2021.docx                                     1 

Colusa County Office of Education 
Children’s Services 

Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs 
Policy Council Zoom Meeting Minutes 

November 17, 2021  

Policy Council Members Present: Gloria Delacy, Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Lizbeth 
Corona, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene Rivera, and  
Meg Rittmann.  Diocelin Cruz and Christal Burrious (virtual) 

Newly Elected Policy Council 
Member Present:  

Other Members Present: Michael P. West, Superintendent of Schools – Board of One 

Staff Members Present: Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services 
Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist 
Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 
Karisa Williams, Project Director, Innovative Approaches to 
Literacy  

1.0  Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson, Gloria Delacy, called the meeting to order 9:12A.M. 

2.0  Roll Call 

Chairperson, Gloria Delacy, took roll call. 

3.0  Approve the Minutes of September 22 and October 27, 2021 Policy Council Meeting 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Marisa Apaseo 
Second: Maria L. Medina 
Ayes:   Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 

Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations 
4.1   Innovative Approaches to Literacy, Karisa Williams, Project Director. 

Karisa Williams, shared PowerPoint presentation on information on Footsteps 2 
Brilliance learning application as presented.     

5.0  Program Planning/Budget 
5.1 Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report  

Diocelin Cruz, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count, credit 
card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your packets.  

Item #3.0



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 
2021.docx                                     2 
 

 
6.0  Reports                        

6.1  Secretary’s Report           -          None  
 
6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 
   

Classroom representatives shared information from their classrooms.  Williams 
Children’s Center Representative, Patricia Larios said more babies are transitioning 
into the toddler room.  The children in the preschool room are doing Board Math and 
parent has noticed more creative ways to get children’s attention.  The children are 
showing interest in learning.  WPLC B Representative, Meg Rittmann loves that her 
child is attending the program.  The children were asked to share pictures of 
themselves as an infant.  They are doing clothing study and they compared how the 
clothing was small and now that they have grown the clothing is a larger size.  Parent 
is happy that he child is so excited about something so simple. He is blooming like a 
flower.  Arbuckle State Preschool Representative, Lizbeth Corona said the children 
are also doing Clothing study.  She said her son has been naming clothing items by 
their names.  She said he is learning the different names.  She gave an example 
“chanclas” and her son said no, they are called “sandals.” She also observed her son 
helping to put on diaper on his sibling.  Colusa Head Start Representative, Irene 
Rivera,  thanked all the staff at CCOE.  This is her child’s second year in the 
program.  She said her child is more independent.  She is also learning to say “dad” 
she used to say “papi”.  She said her child is learning two languages.  Parent is happy 
that child is attending the program.  WPLC A PM Representative Blanca Veloz, 
shared that her child is learning the difference between male/female roles.  
Children are allowed to play with different materials in the classroom.  Parent gave 
example of dolls and using the kitchen area.      

 
  6.3  Content Area Training 

6.3.1  Family Engagement – Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator, 
Children’s Services.  

 
    Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator shared a PowerPoint    

     presentation on Family Engagement as presented. 
 
6.4  Community Member Reports 
  6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop – Marisa Apaseo 
 

Marisa Apaseo, Colusa County One-Stop agency, talked about the various 
activities the students of the Independent Living Program (ILP) are taking 
part in.  The students are helping with menu, and main courses.  The 29th of 
November they are doing “Shepard’s Pie.”  Enrolling for the Fire Academy.  

 
6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West  

(Board of One) 
   



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 
2021.docx                                     3 
 

Superintendent, Mike West thanks the Colusa County One Stop for all their 
support to our programs and community.   
 
Superintendent Mike West invites members of the Policy Council to attend 
the Capitol Visit in Sacramento in the Spring to meet our Legislators. 
 
Superintendent Mike West would like business cards ordered for all the 
Policy Council Representatives.  It’s important for others to know what the 
Policy Council does.   
 
The staff at Children’s Services including Director Vicki Markss value your 
partnership and the parent engagement that is happening in our programs.  
We can’t do this without you.  Realistically, you are your child’s first teacher.    
 
If anyone has additional questions or concerns, Superintendent Mike West 
can be emailed at mwest@ccoe.net or (530)458-0350.    
 
Comment:  Patricia Larios, Williams Children’s Center commented about the 
income guidelines.  She said she would like to write a letter to Legislators 
about the income guidelines especially since the minimum wage will be 
increasing.  
 
Superintendent Mike West said there is a Farm Bureau meeting tomorrow 
with Assemblyman, Gallagher and Senator Nielson in Colusa at Rocco’s at 
9:00am. Members of the community are welcomed to attend.       
   

6.5  Director’s Report  
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by 

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 
 

Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services, reported on 
enrollment, attendance of children partially funded by other programs and 
program information summaries as presented.  
 
Executive Director Vicki Markss, gave thanks to Lydia Navarro for the Policy 
Council Training at Granzella’s yesterday.  She went above and beyond to 
ensure everyone was comfortable.  In Lydia’s presentation today, the 
message is to empower parents to advocate for your children.  We all come 
together as a team to support one another.  We are fortunate to have 
Superintendent Mike West attend our Policy Council meetings.  Parents can 
be so helpful to our program by representing your classrooms.  Parents can 
also share any talents or skills with our program.  Executive Director Vicki 
Markss thanks all parents for representing our programs.  We can do great 
things together! 
 

mailto:mwest@ccoe.net


 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 
2021.docx                                     4 
 

Our program funding requires that our classroom attendance must be at 
85% or above.  Children are not learning if they are not in attendance.  This 
information should be shared at your parent meetings at your classrooms. 
 

 
6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family      
  Engagement Coordinator 

“We Are Family” County Wide Family Engagement Initiative have continued with the 
family nights. To register or if you have questions contact Claudia Deniz at 
(530)473-1350 ext. 10304.  The following topics are scheduled for future Family 
Activity Nights:  

January 19, 2022 - Attendance Intervention & Communication Strategies 
 February 16, 2022 - Self Care 
 March 2, 2022 - Taste & Teach (Health Choices) 
 April 6, 2022 - Understanding Education IEP/504.   

 
7.0  Personnel 
 7.1  Approve the hiring of Katlin Rector, Associate Teacher – Arbuckle Children’s  

  Center Preschool Classroom  
 
    Result:  Approved 
    Motion:  Maria L. Medina  
    Second: Marisa Apaseo 

Ayes:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
7.1  Approve the hiring of Yesenia Estrada, Teacher – Colusa Preschool Learning 

Center, Preschool classroom. 
 

    Result:  Approved 
    Motion:  Maria L. Medina  
    Second: Diocelin Cruz 

Ayes:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
8.0  New Business 
  8.1  Approve the conversion of Assistant Teacher to Associate Teacher 
 
    Result:  Approved 
    Motion:  Marisa Apaseo  
    Second: Lizbeth Corona 

Ayes:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
9.0  Correspondence 



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 
2021.docx                                     5 
 

9.1     MB 21-14:  Provides information and guidance on the Continued Funding Application for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 for Early Education California State Preschool Program (CSPP) 
contractors.   
 
Information was included in your PC packets and Executive Director Vicki Markss shared 
information as presented. 

 
10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representative, Alternates, Community 

Representatives/Past Parents 
 
 Alejandra Andradez, seated as Arbuckle Head Start Representative.   
     

Result:  Approved 
    Motion:  Maria L. Medina  
    Second: Patricia Larios 

Ayes:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene    
  Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
11.0 Policy Council Executive Policy Council Officer Elections 
  11.1 Chairperson – Elected as Chairperson – Lizbeth Corona 
  11.2 Vice Chairperson – Elected as Vice Chairperson – Patricia Larios 
  11.3 Treasurer – Elected as Treasurer – Christal Burrious 
  11.4 Secretary – Elected as Secretary – Megan Rittmann 
 
    Result:  Approved 
    Motion:  Maria L. Medina  
    Second: Marisa Apaseo 

Ayes:     Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene   
   Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
12.0 Committee Membership 
  12.1 Program Planning and Budget 
  12.2 By-Laws 
  12.3 EHS/HS Self Review 
  12.4 Child Development 
  12.5 Health & Nutrition/Health Advisory 
  12.6 Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment and Attendance (ERSEA) 
 

Information and descriptions of the committees were discussed at the Policy Council 
Training on 11/16/21.  Written information was also provided in information packets 
distributed at the training.  Please see Lydia Navarro after the meeting to sign up for any 
of committees if you are interested in volunteering.     

 
13.0 Announcements 
            
14.0 Advanced Planning                

14.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  December 15, 2021 at 9:00am  



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 
2021.docx                                     6 
 

  (Third Wednesday of the Month) in Williams, Education Village, in the Therapy   
   Room (Next to Multi-purpose room).  

 
15.0 Adjournment 
  Meeting was adjourned at 11:08 a.m. 
                                                                  
_____________________________________________________ 
Recorder, Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 2021 Spanish.docx 
1 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa 
Servicios de Niños (Children’s Services) 

Early Head Start/Head Start y Programas de Estado 
Minutas de la Junta del Concilio de Pólizas por Zoom 

17 de noviembre del 2021 

Miembros Presente del Concilio: Gloria Delacy, Marisa Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Lizbeth 
Corona, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene Rivera, y  
Meg Rittmann.  Diocelin Cruz y Christal Burrious (virtual) 

Nuevos miembros del Concilio: 

Otros miembros Presentes:  Michael P. West, Superintendente de Escuelas, Board of One  

Miembros Presente del Personal:  Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños 
Rosa Talamantes, Especialista de Contabilidad del Programa 
Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
Karisa Williams, Directora de Projecto “Innovative 
Approaches to Literacy” 

1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta 
La junta fue comenzada por Presidente, Gloria Delacy a las 9:12AM. 

2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 
Presidente, Gloria Delacy tomo lista de los miembros presentes del Concilio de Pólizas 
presentes. 

3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 22 de septiembre y 27 de 
Octobre del 2021 

Resultado: Aprobado 
Mocion:  Marisa Apaseo 
Segundo: Maria L. Medina 
Si’s: Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 

Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones  
4.1 Enfoques innovadores para la alfabetización, Karisa Williams, Directora del 

Proyecto. 

Karisa Williams, compartió la presentación de PowerPoint sobre la información sobre 
la aplicación de aprendizaje Footsteps 2 Brilliance tal como se presentó.    

5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa 
5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta 

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
2 
 

 Tesorera, Diocelin Cruz dio el reporte del presupuesto, total de comidas, gastos de 
tarjeta de crédito y de carga, donaciones (In-Kind).  Los reportes están incluidos en 
sus paquetes.   

6.0 Reportes                
6.1 Reporte de la Secretaria                -     Ninguno 
  
6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 
 
 Los representantes de los salones compartieron información de sus salones. Patricia  

  Larios dijo que más bebés están haciendo la transición al salón de los toddlers.  Los  
  niños en salón de preescolar están haciendo matemáticas de la junta y los padres  
  han notado formas más creativas de obtener la atención de los niños.  Los niños están 
  mostrando interés en el aprendizaje.  A la representante de WPLC B, Meg Rittmann,  
  le encanta que su hijo asista al programa.  A los niños se les pidió que compartieran  
  fotos de sí mismos cuando eran bebés.  Están haciendo un estudio de ropa y   
  compararon cómo la ropa era pequeña y ahora que han crecido la ropa es de un  
  tamaño más grande.  Ella está feliz de que su hijo esté tan entusiasmado con   
  algo tan simple. Está floreciendo como una flor.  La representante preescolar del  
  estado de Arbuckle, Lizbeth Corona, dijo que los niños también están haciendo un  
  estudio de ropa.  Ella dijo que su hijo ha estado nombrando artículos de ropa por sus  
  nombres.  Ella dijo que él está aprendiendo los diferentes nombres.  Ella dio un  
  ejemplo "chanclas" y su hijo dijo que no, que se llaman "sandalias". También observó a 
  su hijo ayudando a ponerle el pañal a su hermano/a.  La representante de Colusa  
  Head Start, Irene Rivera, agradeció a todo el personal de CCOE.  Este es el segundo  
  año de su hijo en el programa.  Dijo que su hija es más independiente.  También está  
  aprendiendo a decir "papá" antes decía "papi".  Dijo que su hija está aprendiendo  
  dos idiomas.  Mama está feliz de que su niña asiste al programa.  La    
  representante de WPLC A PM Blanca Veloz, compartió que su hijo está aprendiendo  
  la diferencia entre los roles masculinos / femeninos.  Los niños pueden jugar con  
  diferentes materiales en el salón.  Mama dio ejemplo de muñecas y el uso del   
  área de la cocina.   

 
6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos 
 6.3.1 Participación Familiar – Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso   

   Familiar, Servicios de Niños.  
 
  Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Participación Familiar compartió una   

   presentación de PowerPoint sobre Compromiso Familiar tal como se   
   presentó. 

    
 6.4 Reporte de los Miembros de la Comunidad 

6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios de  
  Empleo 

 
   Marisa Apaseo, agencia One-Stop del Condado de Colusa, habló sobre las  
   diversas actividades en las que participan los estudiantes del Programa de  



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
3 
 

   Vida Independiente (ILP).  Los estudiantes están ayudando con el menú y los  
   platos principales.  El 29 de noviembre están haciendo "Shepard's Pie".   
   Inscripción en la Academia de Bomberos.  

 
 6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Michael P. West (Board  

   of One) 
    
    El Superintendente, Mike West agradece a Colusa County One Stop por todo 
   su apoyo a nuestros programas y comunidad.   
 
   El Superintendente Mike West invita a los miembros del Concilio de Pólizas  
   a asistir a la Visita al Capitolio en Sacramento en la primavera para reunirse  
   con nuestros legisladores. 
 
   El superintendente Mike West desea que se ordene tarjetas para   
   todos los representantes del Concilio de Pólizas.  Es importante que otros  
   sepan lo que hace el Concilio de Polizas.   
 
   Si tiene preguntas para el Superintendente, El Superintendente Mike West  
   puede ser enviado un correo electrónico a mwest@ccoe.net.  O llamar al  
   (530)458-0350.     
 
   Comentario: Patricia Larios, Williams Children's Center comentó sobre las  
   pautas de ingresos.  Dijo que le gustaría escribir una carta a los legisladores  
   sobre las pautas de ingresos, especialmente porque el salario mínimo   
   aumentará.  
 
   El superintendente Mike West dijo que mañana hay una reunión de la Oficina  
   Agrícola con el asambleísta, Gallagher y el senador Nielson en Colusa en  
   Rocco's a las 9:00 a.m. Los miembros de la comunidad son bienvenidos a  
   asistir.       

 
6.5 Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 
financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, información del 
resumen de los programas 

 
 Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva del Programa de Servicios de Niños, 

informó sobre la inscripción, la asistencia de niños parcialmente financiados 
por otros programas, Plan de Estudios y resúmenes de información del 
programa tal como se presentan. 

  
   La Directora Ejecutiva Vicki Markss, dio las gracias a Lydia Navarro por la  
   Capacitación del Consejo de Políticas en Granzella's ayer.  Ella hizo todo lo  
   posible para asegurarse de que todos estuvieran cómodos.  En la presentación 
   de Lydia hoy, el mensaje es empoderar a los padres para que aboguen por sus  

mailto:mwest@ccoe.net


R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
4 
 

   hijos.  Todos nos unimos como un equipo para apoyarnos mutuamente.  Somos  
   afortunados de que el Superintendente Mike West asista a nuestras   
   reuniones del Consejo de Políticas.  Somos afortunados de que el   
   Superintendente Mike West asista a nuestras reuniones del Consejo de  
   Políticas.  Los padres pueden ser muy útiles para nuestro programa al   
   representar a sus aulas.  Los padres también pueden compartir cualquier  
   talento o habilidad con nuestro programa.  La Directora Ejecutiva Vicki  
   Markss agradece a todos los padres por representar a nuestros programas.   
   ¡Podemos hacer grandes cosas juntos! 
 
   El financiamiento de nuestro programa requiere que nuestra asistencia al aula 
   sea del 85% o más.  Los niños no están aprendiendo si no están presentes.   
   Esta información debe compartirse en sus reuniones de padres en sus aulas. 

 
6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
 

  La Iniciativa de Participación Familiar "We Are Family" en todo el condado ha  
  continuado con  las noches familiares. Para registrarse o si tiene preguntas,   
  comuníquese con Claudia Deniz al (530) 473-1350 ext. 10304.  Los siguientes temas  
  están programados para futuras Noches de Actividades Familiares 

 Los talleres serán de 6:00pm a 7:30pm.  Para registrarse o si tiene preguntas, 
comuníquese con Claudia Deniz al (530) 473-1350 ext. 10304.   

 Los temas/fechas son:  
  3 de noviembre de 2021 - Cómo lidiar con el estrés y la depresión 
  19 de enero de 2022 - Intervenciones de asistencia y estrategias de 

 comunicación 16 de febrero de 2022 - Autocuidado 
  2 de marzo de 2022 - Taste & Teach (Opciones de salud) 
  6 de abril de 2022 - Entendiendo la Educación IEP/504.  
   

7.0 Personal          
 7.1  Aprobar la contracción de Katlin Rector, Maestra Asociada – Centro de Cuidado de 

 Niños en Arbuckle Salón Prescolar 
 
  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Mocion:  Maria L. Medina  
  Segunda: Marisa Apaseo 

Si’s:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
7.2       Aprobar la contracción de Yesenia Estrada, Maestra – Salón Prescolar de Colusa 

Preschool Learning Center 
 

  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Mocion:  Maria L. Medina 
  Segunda: Diocelin Cruz 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
5 
 

Si’s:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
 
8.0 Nuevos Negocios 
 8.1  Aprobar la conversión de asistente de maestra a maestra asociado/a 
 
  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Mocion:  Marisa Apaseo 
  Segunda: Lizbeth Corona 

Si’s:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
9.0 Correspondencia 
 9.1 MB 21-14: Proporciona información y orientación sobre la Solicitud de   
  Financiamiento Continuo para el Año Fiscal 2022-23 para contratistas del   
  Programa Preescolar del Estado de California (CSPP) de Educación Temprana.   
 
  Información fue incluido en sus paquetes y la Directora Vicki Markss compartió  
  información con el Concilio de Pólizas 
    
10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o  
 Miembros de la Comunidad 
 
 Se le dio asiento a Alejandra Andradez como representante de Arbuckle Head Start.   
 
  Resultado: Aprobado 
  Mocion:  Maria L. Medina  
  Segunda: Patricia Larios 

Si’s:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz, Irene 
Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

            
11.0 Anuncios           
 11.1 Concilio de Pólizas Elecciones de Oficiales Ejecutivos del Concilio de Polizas 
  11.1 Presidente/a – Elegida Presidenta – Lizbeth Corono 
  11.2 Vice-presidente/a – Elegida Vice-presidenta – Patricia Larios 
  11.3 Tesorero/a – Elegido como Tesorero – Christal Burrious 
  11.4 Secretario/a – Elegida como Secretaria – Megan Rittmann 
 
       Resultado:  Aprobado 
         Moción:  María L. Medina  
         Segunda:  Marisa Apaseo 

 Si’s:    Maria Apaseo, Maria L. Medina, Patricia Larios, Blanca Veloz,  
  Irene Rivera, Diocelin Cruz, and Meg Rittmann 

 
    



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\November 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
6 
 

12.0 Membresía del Comité 
 12.1 Planificación y presupuesto por programas 
 12.2 Estatutos 
 12.3 Autoevaluación de EHS/HS 
 12.4 Desarrollo infantil 
 12.5 Salud y Nutrición/Aviso de Salud 
 12.6 Elegibilidad, Reclutamiento, Selección, Inscripción y Asistencia (ERSEA) 
 
 La información y las descripciones de los comités se discutieron en el entrenamiento del 
 Concilio de Pólizas el 16 de noviembre.  También se proporcionó información escrita en 
 paquetes de información distribuidos en él entrenamiento.  Por favor, consulte a Lydia 
 Navarro después de la reunión para inscribirse en cualquiera de los comités si está  
 interesado en ser voluntario.   
 
13.0 Anuncios   
 
14.0 Planificación Avanzada  

14.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  15 de noviembre del 2021 a las 9:00am., 
 (tercer miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom  
  

15.0 Aplazamiento 
 Termino la junta a las 11:08A.M.  
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Notas por: Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 
2021.docx                                     1 

Colusa County Office of Education 
Children’s Services 

Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs 
Policy Council Zoom Meeting Minutes 

December 15, 2021  

Policy Council Members Present: Marisa Apaseo, Lizbeth Corona, Meg Rittmann, 
Christal Burrious, and Irene Rivera 

Newly Elected Policy Council 
Member Present:  

Other Members Present: Michael P. West, Superintendent of Schools – Board of One 

Staff Members Present: Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services 
Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist 
Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 

1.0  Call Meeting to Order  

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, called the meeting to order 9:12A.M. 

2.0  Roll Call 

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, took roll call. 

3.0  Approve the Minutes of November 17 and December 15, 2021 Policy Council Meetings 

Result:  No quorum, tabled for next meeting.   

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations    - None

5.0  Program Planning/Budget 
5.1 Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report  

Christal Burrious, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count, 
credit card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your 
packets. 

Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist said the In-kind Report does not 
reflect all of November.  Some of the information is being inputted into the Child 
Plus data system.    

6.0  Reports 
6.1  Secretary’s Report     

None 

Item #3.0



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 
2021.docx                                     2 
 

 
 
6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 
   

Classroom representatives shared information from their classrooms. Arbuckle 
State Preschool Representative, Lizbeth Corona said the children are doing Tree 
study.  She said her son is also discussing nut allergies because nuts grow on trees.  
Colusa Head Start Representative/PC Treasurer, Christal Burrious said she is 
appreciative of the program.  Christal said her daughter is associating/matching 
letters to her classmates’ names in her classroom.    
 
Comment/Question:   Classroom Representative WPLC B asked if would be possible 
to get warm water for the WPLC classrooms.  The classroom only has cold water.  
Due to the colder the weather the children have stated the water being too cold 
and they sometimes do not want to wash their hands.   
 
Response:  Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services said she would 
follow up with facilities staff regarding the water.  
 
Comment/Question:   Classroom Representative WPLC B  commented about the 
children not eating their food.  Parent said “food is great” but suggested the food 
served be “simple” instead of enchilada soup.  Some children are picky eaters and 
might eat something with less ingredients.   
 
Response:  Executive Director, Vicki Markss will follow up with Food Services 
Supervisor.  A comment sheet is also available in the classroom for parents/staff to 
add comments/suggestions.   
 

  6.3  Content Area Training 
  
  Tabled for future Policy Council Meeting 
 
6.4  Community Member Reports 
  6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop – Marisa Apaseo 
 

Marisa Apaseo, Colusa County One-Stop agency, said the office will be 
closed Thursday and Friday of this week and reopen January 3, 2022.  There 
is COVID funding to help get training for employment.  Wild Life Academy 
will be starting January 7th 2022.    

 
6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West  

(Board of One) 
   
Superintendent, Mike West thanked Colusa County One Stop for their 
support with the Wildlife Academy.   
 
 



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 
2021.docx                                     3 
 

The County of Education is trying to stay ahead of the different protocols.  
Starting in January 2022 for children 2 years and above the 
recommendation from CDC for indoors setting is to have a mask on.  We 
understand that children age this age may not always keep their masks on.   
   

6.5  Director’s Report  
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by 

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 
 

Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services, reported on 
enrollment, attendance of children partially funded by other programs and 
program information summaries as presented.  
 
Executive Director Vicki Marks, said the number one priority is have 
children, staff, and parents safe.  Constant sanitation is being done.  
Facilities crew is also going in the classrooms after hours to deep sanitize 
too.  Daily health checks are also being done on all the children.  
 
Our programs continue to recruit for children to enroll in our programs.  Our 
pamphlet was revised and we are working on the Spanish translation.  
Children’s Services had a booth to recruit new families at the Williams 
Festival of Lights last Saturday.  Joseph Moye Division Director – Support 
Services is leading the recruitment activities.   
 
Executive Director Vicki Markss also wants to thank all the parents for 
being present today.  Parent input in very valuable.    
 

6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family      
  Engagement Coordinator 

     
    Lydia Navarro Family Engagement Coordinator said the Parent Surveys we sent out  
    for Education staff to give to parents.  The surveys have different questions about  
    the program.  Its important to complete the surveys.  The results and feedback we  
    receive from the surveys helps us make improvements and also what things we are  
    doing well.   
 
    Planning for the next Family Activity Nights is underway. More information will be  
    shared in the coming weeks after the winter breaks.  The tentative dates will be  
    sometime during the end of January.  The focus will be Health/Nutrition/Physical  
    Activities.  Depending on the health mandates we may have to do virtual. 
     
7.0  Personnel 
  
 None 
 
8.0  New Business 
   



 

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 
2021.docx                                     4 
 

  None 
 
9.0  Correspondence 
 
 None  
 
10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representative, Alternates, Community 

Representatives/Past Parents 
 
 None 
 
11.0 Announcements 
            
12.0 Advanced Planning                

12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date: January 26, 2022 at 9:00am  
  (4th Wednesday of the Month) in Williams, Education Village, in the Therapy   

   Room (Next to Multi-purpose room).  
 

13.0 Adjournment 
  Meeting was adjourned at 10.26 a.m. 
                                                                  
_____________________________________________________ 
Recorder, Megan Rittmann, Policy Council Secretary 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 2021 Spanish.docx 
1 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa 
Servicios de Niños (Children’s Services) 

Early Head Start/Head Start y Programas de Estado 
Minutas de la Junta del Concilio de Pólizas por Zoom 

15 de diciembre del 2021 

Miembros Presente del Concilio: Marisa Apaseo, Lizbeth Corona, Meg Rittmann, 
Christal Burrious y Irene Rivera  

Nuevos miembros del Concilio:  

Otros miembros Presentes:  Michael P. West, Superintendente de Escuelas, Board of One  

Miembros Presente del Personal:  Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños 
Rosa Talamantes, Especialista de Contabilidad del Programa 
Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 

1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta 
La junta fue comenzada por Presidente, Lizeth Corona a las 9:12AM. 

2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 
Presidente, Lizbeth Corona tomo lista de los miembros presentes del Concilio de Pólizas 
presentes. 

3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 17 de noviembre y 15 de 
diciembre del 2021 

Resultado: No hubo quórum, aplazado para la próxima reunión. 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones  

Ninguno 

5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa 
5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta 

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

Tesorera, Christal Burrious dio el reporte del presupuesto, total de comidas, gastos 
de tarjeta de crédito y de carga, donaciones (In-Kind).  Los reportes están incluidos 
en sus paquetes. 

Rosa Talamantes, Especialista en Contabilidad del Programa dijo que el Informe en 
especie no refleja todo noviembre. Parte de la información se está ingresando en el 
sistema de datos Child Plus. 

Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
2 
 

6.0 Reportes                
6.1 Reporte de la Secretario/a       -     Ninguno 
  
6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 
 
 Los representantes de los salones compartieron información de sus salones. La  

  Representante del Preescolar del Estado de Arbuckle, Lizbeth Corona, dijo que los  
  niños están haciendo el estudio del Árbol. Ella dijo que su hijo también está   
  discutiendo alergias a las nueces porque las nueces crecen en los árboles. La   
  representante de Colusa Head Start/Tesorera del PC, Christal Burrious, dijo que  
  aprecia el programa. Christal dijo que su hija está asociando/emparejando letras con  
  los nombres de sus compañeros de clase en su salón.  

 
 Comentario/Pregunta: El Representante del Salón de Clases WPLC B   

  preguntó si sería posible obtener agua caliente para los salones de clases de WPLC.  
  El salón de clases solo tiene agua fría.  Debido al clima más frío, los niños han dicho  
  que el agua está demasiado fría y que a veces no quieren lavarse las manos. 

 
 Respuesta: Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva de Servicios Infantiles, dijo que haría  

  un seguimiento con el personal de las instalaciones con respecto al agua. 
 
 Comentario/Pregunta: El Representante del Salón de Clases WPLC B comentó  

  acerca de los niños que no comen sus alimentos. El mama dijo que "la comida   
  es excelente", pero sugirió que la comida servida fuera "simple" en lugar de sopa de  
  enchilada. Algunos niños son quisquillosos con la comida y pueden comer algo con  
  menos ingredientes. 

 
 Respuesta: La Directora Ejecutiva, Vicki Markss, hará un seguimiento con el   

  Supervisor de Servicios de Alimentos. Una hoja de comentarios también está  
  disponible en el salón de clases para que los padres/personal agreguen   
  comentarios/sugerencias. 

 
6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos 
  
 Sera para la próxima junta.    
    

 6.4 Reporte de los Miembros de la Comunidad 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios de  

  Empleo 
 

   Marisa Apaseo, agencia One-Stop del Condado de Colusa, dijo    
   que la oficina estará cerrada el jueves y viernes de esta semana y reabrirá el 
   3 de enero de 2022. Hay fondos de COVID para ayudar a obtener   
   entrenamiento para el empleo. Wild Life Academy comenzará el 7 de enero  
   de 2022.      

 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
3 
 

 6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Michael P. West (Board  
   of One) 

    
   El Superintendente, Mike West agradece a Colusa County One Stop por todo  
   su apoyo a la Academia de Wild Life.  
    
   El Oficina del Condado de Educación está tratando de adelantarse a los  
   diferentes protocolos. A partir de enero de 2022, para niños de 2 años o  
   más, la  recomendación de los CDC para entornos interiores es usar una  
   mascarilla. Entendemos que los niños de esta edad no siempre pueden   
   mantener sus máscaras puestas.   

 
6.5 Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 
financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, información del 
resumen de los programas 

 
 Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva del Programa de Servicios de Niños, 

informó sobre la inscripción, la asistencia de niños parcialmente financiados 
por otros programas, Plan de Estudios y resúmenes de información del 
programa tal como se presentan. 

  
   La Directora Ejecutiva Vicki Markss, dijo que la prioridad número uno es que  
   los niños, el personal y los padres estén seguros. Se está realizando un  
   saneamiento constante. El personal de los salones también irá a las aulas  
   después de horas para realizar una desinfección profunda. También se están  
   realizando controles de salud diarios a todos los niños. 
 
   Nuestros programas continúan reclutando niños para que se inscriban en  
   nuestros programas. Nuestro folleto fue revisado y estamos trabajando en la 
   traducción al español. Children's Services tuvo un puesto para reclutar  
   nuevas  familias en el Festival de las Luces de Williams el sábado pasado.  
   Joseph Moye, Director de División – Servicios de Apoyo, está dirigiendo las  
   actividades de contratación. Es nuevo en nuestro programa. 
 
   La directora ejecutiva Vicki Markss también quiere agradecer a todos los  
   padres por estar presentes hoy. La opinión de los padres es muy valiosa. 
 
 6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 

 
   Lydia Navarro, coordinadora de compromiso familiar, dijo que las encuestas para  
  padres que enviamos para que el personal de educación se las entregue a los padres.  
  Las encuestas tienen diferentes preguntas sobre el programa. Es importante   
  completar las encuestas. Los resultados y comentarios que recibimos de las   
  encuestas nos ayudan a hacer mejoras y también a las cosas que estamos haciendo  
  bien. 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\JAN\December 2021 Spanish.docx                                                                             
4 
 

 
  La planificación de las próximas Noches de actividades familiares está en marcha. Se 
  compartirá más información en las próximas semanas después de las vacaciones de  
  invierno. Las fechas tentativas serán en algún momento a finales de enero. El   
  enfoque será Salud/Nutrición/Actividades Físicas. Dependiendo de los mandatos de  
  salud es posible que tengamos que hacer virtual. 

   
7.0 Personal          
  
 Ninguno 
 
 
8.0 Nuevos Negocios 
  
 Ninguno 
 
9.0 Correspondencia 
 
 Ninguno 
    
10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o  
 Miembros de la Comunidad 
 
 Ninguno 
        
11.0 Anuncios   
 
12.0 Planificación Avanzada  

12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  26 de enero del 2022 a las 9:00am., 
 (cuarto miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom  
  

13.0 Aplazamiento 
 Termino la junta a las 10:26 a.m.   
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Notas por: Megan Rittmann, Secretaria del Concilio de Pólizas 



OPERATING OBJECT

Head Start 

Budget

Head Start 

What we have 

spent

Balance

COSTS CODE 5210 5210

Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 359,925 155,605 204,320

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 349,041 150,498 198,543
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 279,003 121,080 157,923

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 36,778 16,048 20,730

Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 200,271 77,109 123,162

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 169,141 0 169,141

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 22,401 6,732 15,669

Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 7000's 84,808 38,213 46,595

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 1,501,368 565,286 936,082

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 50%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 1,501,368 565,286

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 37.7%

 Policy Council

Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Item #5.1



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 145,491 74,286 71,205

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 247,086 126,690 120,396
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 148,488 76,920 71,568
Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 29,406 11,479 17,927
Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 104,533 28,402 76,131

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 169,141 0 169,141

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 14,702 919 13,783
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 48,938 23,105 25,833

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 907,785 341,801 565,984

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 50%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 907,785 341,801

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 37.7%

Early Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

 Policy Council

Item #5.1



Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 46,145 46,481 (336)

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 1,000 465 535

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 3,418 3,404 14

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 50,563 50,349 214

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 50%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 50,563 50,349

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 99.6%

as of 
December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

 Policy Council

COVID-19 Budget Report  

Item #5.1



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 68,000 1,028 66,972

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 20,000 4,307 15,693

Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social 

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 46,000 1,655 44,345

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 30,506 17,290 13,216

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 22,918 25,998 (3,080)

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's C #VALUE!
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 13,588 3,138 10,450

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 201,012 50,278 150,734

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 50%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 201,012 50,278

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 25.0%

December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

 Policy Council

AmRescuePI Budget Report  
as of 

Item #5.1



All Center Programs July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

1 Breakfasts 1749 1847 2795 2497 2335 1517

2 Lunches 1833 2003 3035 2775 2521 1701

3 Snacks 1614 1185 1565 1483 1321 729

4 Total 5196 5035 7395 6755 6177 3947 0 0 0 0 0 0 34505

5

Reimbursement 

Received** 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,277.89$    13,151.76$    

6 Expected Reimbursement 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,277.89$    13,151.76$    8,757.08$    

7

HS/EHS % of all meals 

served 24% 34% 34% 35% 34% 39%

8 HS/EHS Meal Count 1,308 1,676 2,552 2,409 2,070 1,539 0 11,554

Due to the blended classroom settings, the following rationale was used to arrive at the totals above.  (The Monthly Meal Counts, (items 1-4) should match and reconcile to the 

monthly claim submitted under contract # 06-2105-1J.  However, due to the blended classroom setting, the HS/EHS meal summary amounts and reimbursment amounts will not match

as we are reporting using the fixed percentage claiming method rather than the actual  count)

Rationale by item number

1 Total number of breakfasts served for all center based programs (actuals)

2 Total number of lunches served for all center based programs (actuals)

3 Total number of snacks served for all center based programs (actual)

4 Total of all meals served for center based programs (actuals)

5 Cash reimbursement received by CCOE after monthly claim is sent- (if amount is zero then reimbursement is still outstanding)

6 Expected amount to be received by CCOE, rationale; multiply total amount to be received for all center based programs by the percentage of hs/ehs meals served (item 7)

7 % From Monthly CACFP Claim

8 HS/EHS meals served per month, calculation is total number of meals served for all programs (Item number 4) multiplied by HS/EHS % of all meals (item number 7)

Monthly Meal Counts 

Contract # 06-2105-1J

Head Start/Early Head Start Meal Summary

Item #5.1



Credit Card Ending # Bank Institution Date of Purchase Vendor Amount Staff Using Card Purchase Reason for Purchase

198 US Bank 12/01/21-12/31/21 Cal Card 119.97$         Fany Sandoval Amazon Health Specialist- Thermometers

8,296.51$      Fany Sandoval Amazon Child Size Masks for all Preschools

123.36$         Fany Sandoval Sav Mor Division Director- Team Meeting Supplies

Wayman's 76 388.49$     Food Service Staff Fuel Food Transportation

Williams Hadware 22.26$  Maintenance Supplies WCC Lock washer & anchor bolts

CCFS Farm Supply 72.22$  Maintenance Supplies AECEC- Cornerstone Plus Spray

    Credit Card and Charge Account Expenditure Report 

12/31/2021

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Item #5.1



1

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Requirement % YTD % Earned
Total $512,262 50% 35%

1/14/2022 Colusa County Office of Education Pag

e5:34 PM ChildPlus

4315 - Monthly In-Kind Amounts
rtalamantes

Transaction Date: 7/1/2021 - 12/31/2021

Colusa County Office of Education

< No Site >

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

$252.05 $258.68 $477.52 $1193.84 $484.48 $2666.57

$7072.52 $6665.67 $6462.84 $5365.70 $1552.00

Arbuckle Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21

$33519.09

Arbuckle Headstart

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

$6400.36

Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

$1041.32 $1790.79 $2842.92 $2188.75 $1074.47 $8938.25

$1949.98 $3939.73 $6299.35 $2560.15 $1644.88

Colusa Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21

$18423.65

Colusa Headstart

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

$2029.56

$2958.10 $7355.48 $5418.57 $4695.81 $4314.87 $24742.83

Colusa PLC

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

$2414.24 $437.75 $550.50 $3520.46 $703.05 $7626.00

$7330.39 $7461.57 $8871.24 $9570.71 $7693.72

Home Based

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21

$49337.65

Williams Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Total

$8410.02

Total

$3044.32 $6579.44 $4006.03 $6946.60 $4105.52 $2467.29

$6315.73

Report Totals

$27149.20

Williams PLC B

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21

Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21

$1923.43 $650.00 $3536.68 $205.62

Report Format Copyright © Management Information Technology USA, Inc.

Total

$22,298.50 $29,544.98 $32,678.45 $44,376.18 $30,589.15 $19,231.71 $178,718.97

Jul 21

Item# 5.1

jrivera
Underline



COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 

345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 

COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETING 

DATE:  Wednesday, January 12, 2022 

TIME:  3:45 pm  Interview(s) for Trustee Area 3 Applicant(s) 
4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 

PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 

NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 

meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 

The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 

This meeting will be recorded. 

A G E N D A 

3:45 pm – 4:00 pm Interview(s) for Trustee Area 3 Applicant(s) 

DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 

3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma – Colusa County Adult School 
4.2 Awarding of Diploma – S. William Abel Academy 
4.3 CSBA Region 4 Update 

5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 

6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 

Item # 6.4.1



Colusa County Board of Education 
January 12, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 

DECISION 

6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No December Meeting 

No Department Reports 

7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 

8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
8.1 Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2021, Regular Board Meeting  action 

8.2 Second Reading:  Board Policy Revision  action 
BP 5122.00 Reclassification/Redesignation of English 
Language Learner Students 

9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 

10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 

10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 

10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 

10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 

11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Accept 2020‐21 Financial Audit Report, Presented by  action 

James Marta & Co. – Jesse Deol, CPA, ARM 

11.2 First Reading:  Board Policy Revisions  information 
11.2.1 BP 9220 Governing Board Election 
11.2.2 BP 6173 Education for Homeless Children 

12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 

12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
February 9, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 

13.0 ADJOURNMENT 



July Aug Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

193 196 195

265 265 265

72 69 70

12/6/2021 12/13/2021 12/20/2021 12/27/2021

Arbuckle Children's Center - Preschool 24 16 16 16 16

Arbuckle Children's Center - Preschool CMIG)

Arbuckle Head Start 20 12 12 12 12

Arbuckle State Preschool 24 19 19 19 19

Colusa Children's Center - Preschool 24 16 16 16 16

Colusa Children's Center - Preschool (CMIG)

Colusa Head Start 20 11 11 11 11

Colusa Preschool Learning Center A 24 13 13 13 13

Colusa Preschool Learning Center B 24 14 14 14 14

Colusa Preschool Learning Center B (CMIG)

Williams Children's Center- Preschool 1 24 19 20 20 20

Williams Children's Center- Preschool 2 (CMIG) 24

Williams Preschool Learning Center A AM 24 18 18 18 18

Williams Preschool Learning Center A PM 24 6 7

Williams Preschool Learning Center  B 20 11 11 11 11

July Aug. Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

12/6/2021 12/13/2021 12/20/2021 12/27/2021

Arbuckle Children's Center - Infant 8 6 6 6 6

Arbuckle Children's Center - Infant (CMIG)

Arbuckle Children's Center - Toddler 8 8 6 6 6

Arbuckle Children's Center -Toddler (CMIG)

Colusa Children's Center - Infant 9 5 5 5 5

Colusa Children's Center - Infant (CMIG)

Colusa Children's Center- Toddler 8 8 8 8 8

Colusa Children's Center- Toddler (CMIG)

Williams Children's Center- Infant 9 5 5 5 5

Williams Children's Center - Infant 2 (CMIG) 8

Williams Children's Center - Toddler 8 7 7 8 8

Williams Children's Center - Toddler 2 (CMIG) 8
Home Base S. Gill 7 7 7 7

Home Base M. Ibarra 9 9 9 9

Actual Enrollment for Early Head Start, CCTR and CMIG 

Site and Classroom Name Capacity

Director's Report - Early Head Start

Total Enrollment Slots for HS = 106 and Total Enrollment for EHS Slots =62

Early Head Start Enrollment By Month 

Enrolled Slots for Early Head Start 

Reserved Slots for Early Head Start

Vacant Slots for Early Head Start

Dec-21

Total Enrollment Slots for HS = 106 and Total Enrollment for EHS Slots =62

Head Start Enrollment By Month 

Enrolled Slots 

Total Slots

Vacant Slots 

Actual Enrollment for Head Start and CSPP 

Site and Classroom Name Capacity

Item # 6.5.1



Item # 6.5.1



Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services 

Ongoing Management System 

CCOE - Children’s Services has an established ongoing management system that ensures all 

aspects of the program is implemented in a systematic, effective and consistent delivery of high 

quality services.  Ongoing supervision and monitoring ensures high quality, comprehensive 

services are provided that benefit children and families through systematic, comprehensive 

processes for observing, collecting, and analyzing information used to determine the program’s 

effectiveness and program quality improvement. 

This management system provides monitoring procedures and ongoing supervision to allow 

oversight of progress in achieving program goals and objectives, as well as the implementation 

of federal, state and local requirements.   A systemic monitoring system provides an opportunity 

to utilize and aggregate data to identify and evaluate compliance and identify strategies towards 

needed corrections and improvements. 

Purpose:  The management system identifies the key elements of program,  fiscal, and human 

resource management and effective oversight to be monitored.   An established system  provides 

an appropriate timeframe to review and analyze collected data and responsibilities.   Participation 

in the monitoring process involves several levels, including direct service delivery, the 

determination of appropriate services, analyzing areas for growth and for continued support.  The 

process for monitoring the activities includes a variety of strategies to ensure compliance. 

▪ Review and analysis of collected data (ChildPlus, NOHO, Child Care Analytics, and
Learning Genie Reports)

▪ Frequently scheduled  physical observations of program operations and practices
▪ Meetings and interviews with staff, parents, and policy group members
▪ Report of strengths, findings and recommendations

Reference/Performance Standards: HSPPS:  Program Management and quality Improvement, 

1302.101Management System 

Procedure: 

The services and systems to be monitored and the strategies used to ensure compliance 

include, but are not limited to: 

▪ Fiscal Management
✓ Monthly updates to the Executive Team (budget, expenditures, encumbrances)
✓ Monthly financial reports
✓ Monthly review of fiscal operations
✓ Annual Audit by outside agency with written report

▪ Human Resources Management
✓ Monthly personnel reports to the Leadership Team
✓ Employee Orientations
✓ Annual Performance Appraisal

Item # 8.1



Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services 

✓ Review of CPR & First Aid, college course units/transcripts and required
qualifications

✓ Standards of Conduct

▪ Head Start Performance Standards by area of service
✓ Weekly and monthly management meetings
✓ In-Service Professional Development Days Scheduled two times per year
✓ Monthly Professional Development Trainings/Meetings
✓ Monthly Calendar Planning and Reporting
✓ Monthly case management meetings
✓ Annual Self-assessment

▪ Prevention and Early Intervention
✓ Monthly inspection of Health and Safety
✓ Quarterly Health & Safety Checklists
✓ Monthly inspection of Indoor/Outdoor Site Safety Checklists (done daily at

sites)
✓ Monthly Quality Assurance Monitoring
✓ Monthly Professional Development trainings
✓ Monthly Health Services Tracking Reports
✓ Monthly classroom observation and monitoring visits
✓ Biannual review of children’s files
✓ Monthly Referral Monitoring Report
✓ CACFP Site Monitoring Report
✓ Nutrition Monitoring Checklist
✓ Sanitation Report

❑ Individualization and Curriculum
✓ Monthly classroom observation visits
✓ Monthly review of lesson plans
✓ Monthly Child development services tracking report, i.e., Home Visits, ILP,

Developmental Screenings, PTC

❑ Disabilities Services
✓ Child file review two times per year
✓ Classroom observation visits when requested by teacher/educator or

approximately every other month
✓ Monthly referral report
✓ Annual review of agreements with LEA’s

❑ Family Partnership Building
✓ Monthly Family partnership agreement tracking report
✓ Monthly home visit tracking, (Home-based programs)
✓ Bimonthly classroom observation visits
✓ Annual Family Interest and Needs Assessment (FINA) survey report



Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services 

✓ Annual transition planning
✓ Annual Parent Surveys

❑ Parent Involvement
✓ Quarterly PCC Meeting Monitoring Assessment Form by site
✓ Monthly In-kind contribution Report
✓ Monthly Family Literacy Activities report
✓ Monthly events distribution tracking
✓ Annual Parent Surveys

❑ Community Partnerships
✓ Biannual minutes from HAC
✓ Annual review of Community Resource Guide

❑ ERSEA
✓ Monthly Enrollment Report
✓ Monthly Attendance Reports on ChildPlus
✓ Monthly Income Status Report
✓ Bimonthly analysis of enrollment reports
✓ Monthly USDA Eligibility Report
✓ Monthly Wait List Status Report

❑ Facilities
✓ Daily and  Triennial Safety Inspection Reports
✓ Twice Monthly Maintenance Log
✓ Triennial kitchen observation visits

This multidimensional process ensures early detection and correction of minor problems before 

they escalate.  Corrective action plans are developed when problems are identified.  To ensure 

the findings are corrected in a timely manner, the corrective action plans identify strategies for 

improvement and timelines for compliance.  

The agency’s ongoing monitoring, record keeping and reporting systems are interwoven to 

ensure that progress is being made toward planned outcomes, documentation is maintained for 

follow-up and for historical references, and information is provided to inform managers, Policy 

Council, Board Members and Board of One.  This keeps them informed about the progress of 

the program and provides the knowledge base and the information and data needed to take 

self-correcting actions to produce a high-quality program and make informed decisions. 

Timeline:  An indoor and outdoor safety inspection must be completed each day before children 

arrive, before each Socialization, and between the AM and PM Sessions using the Indoor and 

Outdoor Safety Inspection Daily Checklist Form.    



Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services 

Distribution:  The completed checklist must be submitted to the Administrative Program 

Specialist on a monthly basis.  Please submit all completed checklists for the month prior no later 

than by the fifth of the following month.   



Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services 

R:\GUIDANCE & PROCEDURES - New and Old Versions\2020-21 Guidance & Procedures\Program Governance\Internal Dispute Resolution 

(Impasse) Procedure 1.docx 

Page 1 of 2 

Internal Dispute (Impasse) Resolution Procedure 

Purpose:  To ensure the Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, hereinafter referred to as the County 

Office, and the Colusa County Office of Education Head Start Policy Council, hereinafter referred to as 

the Policy Council resolve internal disputes. 

Performance Standards: HSPPS 1301.6 Program Governance – Impasse Procedures 

1. DEFINITION OF IMPASSE

An impasse occurs when:

(a) the hiring or discharge of a Head Start employee has been approved or initiated by the

County Superintendent of Schools but not approved by the Policy Council within fifteen

(15) days.

(b) when the Policy Council presents a Head Start budget to the County Office or when the

County Office presents a Head Start budget to the Policy Council and the budget is not

approved within fifteen (15) days.

(c) Whenever the decision making process breaks down irreconcilably.

2. IMPASSE PROCEDURE

(a) Impasse Panel Composition:  The panel shall be made up of three (3) arbiters.  One shall

be selected by the County Office, one selected by the Policy Council.  A third member

shall be selected by the other two panel members and shall serve as chairperson.

Committee members shall consist of persons who best represent the interest of the low-

income community, and who will apply due diligence to consideration of the impasse,

within the Education Code and other legal requirements.

(b) Failure to Select Chairperson:  If the first two panel members are unable to agree upon a

third member within seven (7) days after the designation of the second member, they will

request that one of the local judges, the Colusa County Bar Association or the American

Arbitration Association name one of its members or appoint an impartial leader of the

community who would be willing to serve as chairperson.  None of the panel members

shall be relatives or close friends of any employee of Colusa County Office of Education

including Head Start, the Board of Education or the Policy Council.

(c) Notice of Impasse:  When the County Office or the Policy Council decides to declare an

impasse, said group shall notify the other group in writing that the impasse is to be

submitted to the Impasse Panel.

The notice shall include:

(1) A statement of the issue which is at impasse.

(2) The name and address of the person the County Office or the Policy Council has

designated as a member of the impasse panel.

(3) A request that the County Office or the Policy Council designate a member of the

impasse panel within seven (7) days of the receipt of the notice.

A copy of the notice shall be sent to the Region IX Head Start program director,

when applicable.

Item # 8.2



Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services 

R:\GUIDANCE & PROCEDURES - New and Old Versions\2020-21 Guidance & Procedures\Program Governance\Internal Dispute Resolution 

(Impasse) Procedure 1.docx 

Page 2 of 2 

(d) Failure to Designate Panel Member:  If the County Office or the Policy Council fails to

designate an impasse panel member within seven (7) days of receipt of Notice of

Impasse, that party shall be in default, and such failure shall be construed to be approval

of the County Office or Policy Council’s proposed action.

(e) Preliminary Matters:

(1) The impasse panel shall schedule the hearing within twenty (20) days after the

chairperson has been selected.

(2) The hearing shall be held on neutral grounds, and be a place convenient to both

parties.

(3) The County Office and the Policy Council shall designate one and only one of its

members to represent them at the proceedings.

(4) A copy of the Federal Register dated Monday, September 8, 1980, Part III

Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Human Development

Services, Head Start Policy Manual Amendment will be given to each panel

member.

3. POST HEARING PROCEDURES AND DECISIONS

(a) The impasse panel shall issue its findings within fifteen (15) days after the panel meeting.

Copies shall be sent promptly to the County Office, the Policy Council and the regional

office.

(b) The findings shall be implemented as a resolution of impasse, upon condition that the

findings do not conflict with any Education Code, regulations or laws; both parties to the

impasse will agree to the decision.  Failure to abide by the final decision is grounds for

suspension and funding of the Head Start program.

4. APPROVAL OF IMPASSE POLICY

This Impasse Policy has been approved by the Colusa County Superintendent of Schools and the

Colusa County Office of Education Head Start Policy Council.

Timeline: Reviewed annually 

Distribution: Policy Council Representatives will receive training on Impasse Policy at annual Policy 

Council Training and will be provided a copy.  

______________________________________________ _________________ 

Colusa County Superintendent of Schools Date 

______________________________________________ _________________ 

Colusa County Office of Education, Head Start Council Date 



R:\GUIDANCE & PROCEDURES - New and Old Versions\2020-21 Guidance & Procedures\Program Governance\Internal Dispute (IMPASSE) - 
Spanish Version 1301.6.docPC Approved 01/16/19 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Servicios de Niños 

Procedimiento de Resolución de Controversia Internas (Punto Muerto) 

Propósito: Asegurar que el Superintendente de Escuelas del Condado de Colusa, en lo sucesivo 

denominado la Oficina del Condado, y el Concilio de Pólizas de Head Start de la Oficina de 

Educación del Condado de Colusa, en lo sucesivo denominado el Concilio de Pólizas, resuelvan 

disputas internas. 

Normas de Desempeño: HSPPS 1301.6 Gobernanza del Programa – Procedimientos 

Resolución de Controversia Interna 

1. DEFINICIÓN DE PUNTO MUERTO

Se ocurre un punto muerto cuando:

(a) el empleo o despido de un empleado de Head Start ha sido aprobado o iniciado

por el Superintendente de las Escuelas, pero no es aprobado por el Concilio de

Pólizas dentro de los quince (15) días.

(b) cuando el Concilio de Pólizas presenta un presupuesto de Head Start a la Oficina

del Condado, o cuando la Oficina del Condado presenta un presupuesto de Head

Start para el Concilio de Pólizas y el presupuesto no es aprobado dentro de los

quince (15) días.

(c) Cada vez que el proceso de decisiones es irreconciliables.

2. PROCEDIMIENTO DE PUNTO MUERTO

(a) Composición del Panel de Punto Muerto: El panel estará compuesto de tres 3

árbitros. Uno será seleccionado por la Oficina del Condado, uno seleccionado por

el Concilio de Pólizas. Un tercer miembro será seleccionado por los otros

miembros de los dos paneles y actuará como Presidente. Los miembros del

Comité consistirán en las personas que mejor representan el interés de la

comunidad de bajos ingresos, y que se aplicará diligencia debida a consideración

del punto muerto, entre el Código de Educación y otros requisitos legales.

(b) Incumplimiento de no seleccionar Presidente: Si los dos primeros miembros del

panel son incapaces de ponerse de acuerdo sobre un tercer miembro dentro de

siete (7) días después de la designación del segundo miembro, se solicitan que

uno de los jueces locales, la Asociación de Abogados del Condado de Colusa o la

Asociación de Arbitraje Americana nombre uno de sus miembros o nombrar un

líder imparcial de la comunidad que estén dispuestos a servir como Presidente.

Ninguno de los miembros del panel deberá ser parientes o allegados de cualquier

empleado de la Oficina de Educación incluyendo Head Start, la Mesa Directiva de

Educación o el Concilio de Pólizas del Condado de Colusa.

(c) Aviso de Punto Muerto: Cuando la Oficina del Condado o el Concilio de Pólizas

decide declarar un punto muerto, el grupo notificará el otro grupo por escrito que

el punto muerto será presentado al Panel de Punto Muerto.

Item # 8.2



R:\GUIDANCE & PROCEDURES - New and Old Versions\2020-21 Guidance & Procedures\Program Governance\Internal Dispute (IMPASSE) - 
Spanish Version 1301.6.docPC Approved 01/16/19 

 

La notificación deberá incluir: 

(1)  Una declaración de lo que está en punto muerto. 

(2)  El nombre y la dirección de la persona la cual la Oficina del Condado o el 

Concilio de Pólizas ha designado como miembro del panel punto muerto. 

            (3)             Una petición que la Oficina del Condado o el Concilio de Pólizas designa  

 

a un miembro del panel de punto muerto dentro de siete (7) días del recibo 

de la notificación. 

 

Una copia de la notificación se enviará a la directora del programa Región 

IX Head Start, cuando sea aplicable. 
 

(d)  Incumplimiento de no designar miembro del Panel: Si la Oficina del Condado o el 

Concilio de Pólizas falla en no designará un miembro de panel de punto muerto 

dentro de siete (7) días del recibo del aviso de Punto Muerto, será una falla, y esto 

se interpretará como aprobación de la Oficina del Condado o del Concilio de 

Pólizas de la acción propuesta. 

(e)  Cuestiones preliminares:  

(1)  El panel de punto muerto deberá programar la audiencia dentro de los 

veinte (20) días después de que el Presidente ha sido seleccionado. 

(2)  La audiencia será realizada en un lugar neutral y en un lugar conveniente 

para ambas partes. 

(3)  La Oficina del Condado y el Concilio de Pólizas designará uno y sólo uno 

de sus miembros para que los represente en el procedimiento. 

(4)  Una copia del Registro Federal con la fecha de lunes, 08 de septiembre de 

1980, parte III Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos, Oficina de 

Servicios de Desarrollo Humano, Enmienda de Manual de Pólizas de 

Head Start se dará a cada miembro del panel. 
 

3.  DEPUES DE LAS DECISIONES Y LOS PROCEDIMIENTOS DE AUDIENCIA  

(a)  El panel de punto muerto emitirá sus conclusiones dentro de quince (15) días 

después de la reunión del panel. Copias se enviarán inmediatamente a la Oficina 

del Condado, la Oficina Regional y el Concilio de Pólizas. 

(b)  Las conclusiones se aplicarán como una solución del punto muerto, a condición 

de que las conclusiones no entren en conflicto con las leyes o reglamentos o 

cualquier Código de Educación; ambos partidos al punto muerto estarán de 

acuerdo a la decisión. Incumplimiento de la decisión final es motivo para la 

suspensión y la financiación del programa Head Start. 
 

4.  APROBACIÓN DE LA POLÍZA DE PUNTO MUERTO  

Esta Póliza de Punto Muerto ha sido aprobada por el Superintendente de Escuelas del 

Condado de Colusa y el Concilio de Pólizas de la Oficina de Educación del Condado de 

Colusa. 

 

 

 



R:\GUIDANCE & PROCEDURES - New and Old Versions\2020-21 Guidance & Procedures\Program Governance\Internal Dispute (IMPASSE) - 
Spanish Version 1301.6.docPC Approved 01/16/19 

Plazo:  Revisado anualmente 

 

Distribución:  Los representantes del Concilio de Pólizas recibirán entrenamiento sobre la póliza 

de Resolución de Controversia Internas (Punto Muerto) anual del Concilio de Pólizas y se les 

proporcionará una copia. 

 

 

 

  _____________________________________________                _________________ 

Superintendente de Escuelas del Condado de Colusa de    Fecha 

 

 

 

  ______________________________________________              _________________ 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa     Fecha 

Concilio de Pólizas de  Head Start 


	January 2022
	January 2022 Spanish
	November 2021
	November 2021 Spanish
	December 2021
	December 2021 Spanish
	Dec Policy Council Reports
	Dec PC Food Program
	Dec PC Credit Card
	dec inkind
	07 Jan 12 22 Agenda Regular
	December Enrollment Report 2021
	Sheet1

	December Attendance 2021 (chart)
	Ongoing Management System Updated 1-5-22
	Internal Dispute Resolution (Impasse) Procedure 1
	Internal Dispute (IMPASSE) - Spanish Version 1301.6



